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THE CARNEGIE FOUNDATION 
FOR THE ADVANCEMENT OF TEACHING

522 FIFTH AVENUE 

NEW VO R K

October £4, 1930.

Dear Principal Curry,

In response to many requests, both formal and informal, 

the Foundation is continuing certain phases of its enquiry 

cerning American college athletics, 

continued co-operation in our studies.

con-

We therefore invite your

We shall be grateful if you will have sent to us any 

information respecting changes or improvements in regard to ath­

letics at McGill University that have t aie en place during the 

past twelve months. If this information is available in printed 

or duplicated documents we shall be glad to have cooies. If not,m
1

we should like to be informed by letter or otherwise.

Should you be willing to let us have the benefit of 

your personal views concerning current problems or developments 

in college sport, we shall welcome them most heartily.

Please permit us to express our grateful appreciation 

of the co-operation which McGill University and especially you 

yourself have accorded to our studies in this field, 

haopy to know that they are considered to ha/e justified the time 

and effort devoted to them.
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We are
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Very truly yours,B
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Hov/ard J. Savage.
it Sir Arthr W. Curry, Principal, 

McGill University,
Montreal, P. Ç., Canada.
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To Dr. Lam"b : - Will you 
prepare a suitable 
reply to this for me?
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